INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM

TO: Felicia Strong-Whitaker, Director, Purchasing and
Contract Compliance
FROM: Evaluation Committee Recommendation Letter
FULTON DATE: December 6th, 2024

COUNTY
SUBJECT: Recommendation Award for #241TB1334033B-PS,
Network Equipment Maintenance and Support

Recommendation: After review, evaluation and consideration of all available information related
to the requirements and evaluation criteria of ITB #241TB1334033B-PS, we have determined that
the award be made to the lowest responsive and responsible bidders that met the objectives outlined
within the ITB and were fully compliant with the bid criteria.

1. Presidio Networked Solutions LLC in the amount of $6,924,519.06

One (1) qualified firm submitted proposals for evaluation and consideration for award of this
project:

1. Presidio

If additional information is required, you may contact Sherri McNair, Financial Administrator
of Fulton County Information Technology at (404) 612-5803.



SELECTION COMMITTEE MEMBERS:

an;&%;; (Dec 18,2024 15:01 EST)

Andrae Stinson
Technical Operations Manager, Telecom/Network

William Clemons
Chief Technology Officer, Infrastructure Operations



